Cline, Jeff D (PSC)

ID 22205395

LD (made inactive)
6/23/2014  for
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From:

Sent:

To:

Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

Good Afternoon Jeff,

Nancy Myers <MyersN@impactnetwork.com>
Monday, June 22, 2015 1:59 PM

Cline, Jeff D (PSC)

Nancy Myers

Withdraw of selling Long Distance in KY
KentuckyWithdrawForms.pdf

Impact Network Solutions, Inc stopped selling long distance in the state of Kentucky in 2014, and filed the Certificate of
Withdrawal (see Attached) in March 2015.

The following accounts are the ones that | know we used to pay either monthly or yearly, | am not sure if there are other
ones that need deactivated to close us out of your state:

e Account #000002283 Utility Gross Receipts License Tax
e Account #000252070 Sales and Use Tax

e Account #000440410 Telecommunications Tax

e Tax ID: 022205395 for notice # 107778519

Please let me know if you need more information or have any questions.

Thanks for your help in getting this completed.

NANCY MYERS
OFFICE MANAGER

IMPACT NETWORK SOLUTIONS INC.

(419)-420-6300 EXT. 108
(419)-420-6303 FAX

PLEASE VISIT OUR WEBSITE: WWW.IMPACTNETWORK.COM
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WTH
Alison Lundergan Grimes
Kentucky Secretary of State
Received and Filed:
3/9/2015 4:53 PM
Fee Receipt: $40.00

COMMONWEALTH OF KENTUCKY
ALISON LUNDERGAN GRIMES, SECRETARY OF STATE

Bunmons Fiinge e Flings | - Certificate of Withdrawal WFE

PO Box 718 (Foreign Business Entity)

Frankfort, KY 40602
(502) 564-3490
www.s0s.ky.gov

Pursuant to the provisions of KRS 14A and KRS 271B, 273, 274, 275, 362 or 386 the undersigned applies for a certificate
of withdrawal on behalf of the business entity named below and, for that purpose, submits the following statements:

Impact Network Solutions, Inc
(The name must be |dentical to the name on record with the Secretary of State.)

Ohio

1. The name of the business entity is

2. The state or country of formation is

Y /2/2003

3. The date the business entity was authorized to do business in Kentucky is

4. The Secretary of State may forward to the business entity at the following street address any process served
on the Secretary of State and commits to notify the Secretary of State of any future changes to this address:

429 Trenton Ave Findlay Ohio 45840

Streat Address (No Post Office Box Numbers) City State Zip Code

5. The business entity is not transacting business in the Commonwealth and surrenders its authority to transact business
in the Commonwealth.

8. The business enlity revokes the authority of its registered agent to accept service of process on its behalf and
appoints the Secretary of State as its agent for service of process in any proceeding based on a cause of action arising
during the time it was authorized to transact business in the Commonwealth. The business entity shall notify the Secretary
of State in the future of any change in its mailing address.

7. This application will be effective upon filing, unless a delayed effective date and/or time is provided. The effective date
or the delayed effective date cannot be prior to the date the application is filed. The date and/or time is - - .
(Delayed effective date
and/or time)

| declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of Kentucky that the forgoing is true and correct.

(o A E. ) Daniel E. Newman 03/04/2015
Signature of Authorized Rel| ti

Printed Name Date

{0112)
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